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MEMORANDUM

TO: Richard Nay

FROM: Armen Der Kiureghian t s (‘ s Pk 0
DATE:  April 29, 1993 '

RE; Summer Faculty

Dates of arvival and depariure for summer engineering faculty are as follows:

name companion(s) arrival date departure datae
Raghpal Ahluwalin - ‘ June 4 August B
Richiard Beruliacd i Mny 28 Angunt 32
Movses Kaldjian wife May 28 Aungust 12
Hame Lolchzarian - May 28 Angust 12
Frederick Tajirian wife + 2 children July 2 August 12
Richard Woods May 28 August 12
Armen Der Kiureghian - May 28 June 24

July 23 August 6

In addition to the above, the following lecturers will be coming to give environmental short
courses through the extension program. I am still awaiting confirmation of dates for Paul

Kaldjian and Suren Dakession.

name companion(s) arrival date departure date
Suren Dakessian - July 2 July 29 (tentative)
Paul Kaldjian wife (maybe) July 2 July 29 (tentative}
Ara Tahmassian 2 June 4 June 24

As 1 indicated before, Paul Kaldjian can etay in the same apartment as Movses Kaldjian if

it is & two bedroom apartment.

Attached I am sending pubiicity material for Ara. T have asked Suren and Paul to prepare

gimilar material. Please pass thie on to Sona.

Regarding Bernhard, 1 believe you should assume that he will also stay in an apartment, I

have written to him and 1 think 1 can convince him on that.

ce:  M.S. Agbabian
G.H. Gibson
S, Hamahan
K. Menzigian
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